From: Ebony Jones [mailto:ebjones@chipublib.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 3:30 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Andrea Saenz
Subject: RE: Official Travel Disclosure March 2014

To: Steve Berlin

RE: Official City Travel Disclosure March 2014

This is disclosure of official City business travel for Andrea Saenz who traveled to New York City, NY and joined Commissioner Bannon in representing the Chicago Public Library at the NASDAQ Bell Ringing Ceremony for winning the Chicago Innovation Award. This annual ceremony celebrates organizations in Chicago that place an emphasis on innovation. The Library was recognized at the event for its success in establishing the Maker Lab, a program that was led by Andrea.

The NASDAQ Bell Ringing ceremony was held Mon, March 31, 2014 in Times Square. Andrea covered her own expenses (incl. air, meals and ground transportation); she will be reimbursed by the  Chicago Public Library Foundation.

Thank you, Ebony

Ebony Jones
Assistant to the First Deputy Commissioner
 
CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY
